
 

 
 

November 5, 2009 

Re: FCCID: XSVGC923436 

Correspondence Ref No: 38296 

Form 731 Confirmation No: EA205737 

To Federal Communications Commission, Office of Engineering & Technology 

This letter is provided at the request of an email sent on November 4, 2009 regarding the above 
identified Form 731 application. The request was made to address the failure to pay applicable fees 
regarding this application. 
 
Processing delays within the Accounts Payable department at CAO Group resulted in the application fee 
not being paid as of November 4. This payment has now been made, as of 0830 MST on November 5. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any further questions or requests regarding this application. 
 
Regards, 

 
 
Rob Larsen 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
CAO Group, Inc. 
P: 801‐2556‐9282 
F: 801‐256‐9287 


